APPENDIX 3

Stephen Stone

Subject; FW: 167 Review of premises licence

Edward Vandyck

Sent: 09 May 2017 13:26

To! Licensing e-mail address

Subject: FW: 167 Review of premises licence

Further to your notification, | can advise that -

» following noise huisance complaints first received in February 2012, the Environmental Protection Section at
New Forest District Council established the existence of a statutory noise nuisance from amplified music
from the premises known as Indian Tree at 14 Market Place, Ringwoed.

o A Land Registry search undertaken on 29 February 2012 revealed that the premises lease was registered in
the name of ADIB AHMED BACHBU, address given as at the premises.

» Formal action was subsequently taken by way of service of a Ncise Abatement Notice on 27 April 2012,
under section 80 of the Environmental Protection Act 1990. This required the abatement of the statutory
noise nuisance from amplified music.

* Mr BACHHU undertook to restrict the times that amplified music was played. No further noise complaint has
bean received concerning this premises since that time.

Edward Vandyck

Senior Environmental Health Officer

New Forest District Council

Tel: 023 8028 5588 | Admin: 023 8028 5411 option 2

edward.vandyck@nfde.gov.uk
www,. newforest. gov.uk

New Forest InTeuch app

From: Paul Weston
Sent: (08 May 2017 15:42
To: Licensing & Alcohol Harm Reduction Team Mailbox (force.licensing@hampshire.pnn.police.uk); Env Prot;
EnvHealth CommAdmin; Trading Standards (liguor.licensing@hants.gov.uk); publichealth.licensing@hants.gov.uk;
Safeguarding Unit; Development Control (Dev Control); "alcohol@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk'

Cc: Sarah Wilson

Subject: 167 Review of premises licence

As notified.

Paul Weston

Environmental Health
Governance & Regulation
Mew Forest District Council
Tel: 023 8028 5505

Email: licensing@nfdc.cov.uk







Melanie Stephens

I R R —
From: Paul Weston
Sent: 09 May 2017 15:34
To: Melanie Stephens
Cc: Stephen Stone
Subject: FW: India tree update.

Paul Weston

Environmental Health
Governance & Regulation
New Forest District Council
Tel; 023 8028 5505

Email: licensing@nfde.gov.uk
newforest.gov.uk

Download our app
New Forest In Touch

From: Stephen Stone

Sent: 09 May 2017 15:21

To: Paul Weston

Subject: FW: India tree update.

From: Geoff Nunn

Sent: 09 May 2017 15:14
To: Stephen Stone
Subject: India tree update.

Steve,

I can advise that the India Tree (14 Market Piace, Ringwood), last received a food safety and hygiene inspection on
15 Qctober 2015.

Following this inspection the business was awarded a 5 rating, which the Food Standards Agency consider to be
‘very good’. Given the standards identified a re-visit was not required.

The business is currently risk rated as ‘D’, meaning the next intervention is due every two years, assuming standards
remains the same,

Kind Regards,
Geoff Nunn

Environmental Health Officer
New Forest District Council



Tel: 023 8028 5588 | Admin: 02380 285320
newforest.gov.uk

own od cur app
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